DATE:

T0:

CASE ACTION NOTE

January 24, 1992

David Smith, Division of Appeals
Marshall Willis, Division of Water and Wastewater

Steve Tribble, Director of Records and Reporting

Docket Mo.: 911082-WS Title: Proposed Revisions to Chapter 25-30, F.A.C.

To the Division indicated in the left margin: Please take the actions checked below in the record of the

referenced case.
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Status changed to {active) (monitor} {(litigation).

OPR changed to APP .

MAU/LEG changed to OCR.

Enter the following in CMS comments: "“Order " ¥ / , requires the company

to make refunds and file certain related reports. is to monitor and edvise all
concerned of the company's compliance or non-compliance and recommended further actions."

Enter the following in CMS comments: “Order / / , authorizes the
issuance of securities and requires the company to file a consmtim report within 90 days
of such issuance. AFA is to monitor and advise all concerned of recommended further actions."

Enter the following in CMS comments: "

Please file a rulemaking CASR by 2/7/92

cc: [X] Docket File
[X] Security File
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State of Florida

Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: January 22, 1992
TO: SANDY SIMMONS, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING /
FROM: MARSHALL WILLIS, DIVISION OF WATER AND SEWER [/

RE: DOCKET NO. 911082-WS, PROPOSED REVISIONS TO CHAPTER 25-30,
FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE

The above referenced rules have been sent to the Division of Appeals for futher
processing (EIS) as a result of the Commissions desires at the January 14, 1992, a&mda
conference. Therefore, the OPR status should now be changed from the Division of Water
and Wastewater to the Division of Appeals.
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